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Sean Smith
Drumbo
Cavan

Co. Cavan

Environmental Protection) Agency o

Office of Climate. -

Licensing & Resource Use P
P.O. Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate.

Co. Wexford.

Re: Application by Oxigen Environmental Ltd, for a licence to operate an Integrated
Waste Management Facility at Lismagratty and Corranure Townslands, Cavan, Co.
Cavan. Your ref: W0248/01

&

) Dear Sirs @33

I refer to the above application and now wish to make ghé ﬁlowmg objection to the granting of

the above for the following reasons: é?% &
' \Q § i i b

1. The ongoing pollution arising from the gv&zgér}rg facility at present is totally unacceptable.
This has been highlighted'in tie EP &diﬁerlm mspectlon reports of the landfill and the
County Counc1l have been prev1ou§%§?§prosecuted for their breaches of the existing
licence. The present and prev101§‘s§perators of the landfill haveibeen unable to operate the
facility in accordance with the, lq‘i‘ence requirements. Therefore the facility should be
permanently closed, as it pog@s a serious health and safety risk.

e

2. The location for the proposed facility is inappropriate given that it is in close proximity to
the Cavan Town, Ballyhaise, Butlersbridge and a large number of residential houses and
agricultural farms. In today’s current economic environment, the people of Cavan want to
attract tourists, new businesses and new people. However on many occasions, new people
coming to the town are first met with the smell from the landfill on the Cavan by-pass.

The smell d1scourages new business and tourlsm in the Cavan area.
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!3 The volume of additional traffic the proposed development w111 brmg onto out 1pcal r‘(i)l %
-7 will be enormous. At present the roads are unsuitable for the volurhes of traffic| ass’omalterd
> W1th the landﬁll* However the projected increased volume will have sérious 1mphcat10ns
for the health and1 safet)fr of’ ex1st1ng road users and the local community.
4. 1am concerned abo ' of 01119 breaches of the Landfill Licence and the health and safety

o il
issues arising from‘ ' H\! 1s"1|1r5anagement of the site.

[ Hl\ ‘
5. The mismana enlentl i tﬁ landﬂll site and the nuisance smells has reduced my quality
& ll b | ll \i]
of life. I have ser1 i b X rns over the quality of air I breathe in and the impact it will
have on my heallttl in }tﬁf:ﬁ:ﬁl fure.
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I ask that the Environmental Protection Agency refuse this application for a licence and work
towards the closure of the landfill.

Yours Sincerély M

Sean Smith XM’ - ’
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